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Carrie German-Sparrey

From:
Sent: 11 February 2022 15:13
To: Carrie German-Sparrey
Subject: RE: Powys County Council, Application 22/0163/FUL
Attachments: 0247_P_SA_03 - Proposed Block Plan.pdf; 0247_P_SA_01 - Site Location Plan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Carrie,

Please see attached revised site plans ( I haven’t added a revision).

Site area is now 2958sqm so client will be paying an extra £460.00.

Thanks

Matthew

-----Original Message-----
From
Sen
To:
Subject: Powys County Council, Application 22/0163/FUL

Dear Mr Matthew Hamer

Please find attached a letter in relation to the following planning submission received by Powys County Council on 2
February 2022.

Reference: 22/0163/FUL
Applicant: Mr Endaf Meddins
Proposal: Change of use of agricultural land to  form an extension to existing "Wigwam" Hafren holiday site with
3no. additional glamping units and storage building
Location: Rhyddyfeity , Staylittle, Llanbrynmair, SY19 7BY,

Please quote the above planning application reference in all correspondence.

Kind regards,

Planning Services
Development Control / Rheoli Datblygu
Powys County Council / Cyngor Sir Powys

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English / Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'92r Saesneg
________________________________

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall
gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i
ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n
ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.
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This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may
contain privileged information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content
to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not pertinent to Powys County
Council business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council.
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